Country Club Services, Inc

January 24, 2023

Engineering dept.

City Of Pompano Beach
100 W. Atlantic Blvd.
Pompano Beach, FI 33060

RE: Pompano Beach Golf Course- Pines Course Re-grassing

We are pleased to present the following proposal for service work at Pompano
Beach Golf Course-Pines Course.

Our proposal is based on the plans, specifications and the scope of work as
outlined on the vendor form provided.

Our proposal in the amount of $1,553,370.00 (one million five hundred fifty three

thousand three hundred seventy dollars) with a project duration of 103 calendar
days for substantial completion and 30 days for final completion

If you have any questions, or need additional information please feel free to call
me at 561-756-0069

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert Farina, VP



